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DATE: March 10, 1999

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting ALM
FROM: Pete Lester, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis(j. M-
RE: Confidential Information for IXC and ALEC Certificates
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The case listed below has closed, and the following confidential information may be returned
to the company:

Docket No. 981348-TX, 2nd Century Communications, Inc.

Document No. 11559-98

Thank You.

cc: Division of Legal Services
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Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Records and Reporting

Betty Easley Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

5 95134 8-7y -
Re: 2% Century Comm te Number 5776

AND
2™ Century Communications, Inc., Pending Application for
Interexchange Authority, 981892-T1

Dear Madam or Sir:

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.005(7) of the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”), piease update the Commission’s main address file to reflect a change in the
address for 2™ Century Communications, Inc. (“2™ Century”). 2™ Century’s new address is as
follows:

2™ Century Communications, Inc.
7702 Woodland Center

Suite 50

Tampa, Florida 33614

2™ Century’s telephone and facsimile numbers remain the same.

Please include this information in both 2™ Century's ALEC file, Certificate Number
5776, as well as in the file containing its pending Application to provide interexchange
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telecommunications services in the State of Florida. Please ao not hesitate to call me if you have
any questions.
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